MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE TOWN OF LAKE LURE APRIL 10, 1973

The regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners was held in the Town Hall at 7:30 o'clock P. M. on April 10, 1973. The following members of the board were present: J. Paul Wilson, Mayor; Avery T. Cashion, Jr., Commissioner and Zeb V. Dalton, Commissioner; Hollis M. Owens, Jr., Town Attorney, was also present.

Mayor Wilson presided and called the meeting to order. The minutes of the last meeting were read and approved as written.

Mr. O. L. Garner was present and recommended that persons who do not own property in Lake Lure be prohibited from using the lake known as "Lake Lure" for boating. Mayor Wilson advised him that this could not be done because of regulations of the Federal Power Commission.

Mr. A. J. Garner was present and asked that stone be put on several bad spots on Holmes Road. Mayor Wilson advised that this would be done.

Mr. George Howell was present and asked that stone be put on the road running by his property. Mayor Wilson advised that this particular road was not part of the street system of the Town of Lake Lure but that if the property owners on said road would pay for the stone, the Town would have it hauled and scattered.

Mr. Charles Crisp asked permission of the Board to have a riding ring inside the corporate limits of Lake Lure. He was advised that an ordinance of the Town of Lake Lure prohibits keeping horses and ponies as requested by him but that the owner of the Family Campground might permit him to operate a riding ring on the mountain behind said campground.

Commissioner Cashion called the Board's attention to the need of the Town of Lake Lure for a fire boat. He advised that Dr. William Burch has a poontoon boat and motor that would serve such a purpose if the Town would equip said boat with a pump and other equipment at a cost of approximately \$2,000.00.

Commissioner Cashion called the Board's attention to the need of a Town office building. Mayor Wilson advised that Mr. Lee L. Powers is in the process of preparing tentative plans for such a building.

The Clerk reported to the Board the receipt of bids for a new patrol boat from Greens Motor and Boat Company, Spindale, N. C., Curtis Boat and Motor Company, Asheville, N. C., Archie Queen Boats and Motors, Asheville, N. C., and The Sports Center, Forest City, N. C. The bid of Greens Motor and Boat Company in the amount of \$3,300.00 was the lowest bid submitted, and upon motion of Commissioner Dalton, seconded by Commissioner Cashion, and unanimously adopted said low bid was accepted. Commissioner Cashion moved, seconded by Commissioner Dalton, that the Board request Region C of the Criminal Justice Planning Agency to furnish the Town of Lake Lure a photo copying machine and a Chevrolet Blazer for use as an emergency vehicle by the Lake Lure Police Department. This motion was unanimously adopted.

Upon motion of Commissioner Cashion, seconded by Commissioner Dalton and unanimously adopted the Board voted to acquire 4 new golf carts and trade in 4 old carts at a value of \$160.00 each.

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 10:00 o'clock P. M.

Blanche B. Lices Town Clerk

Mayor